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July 3, 2007

E VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Hon. Allan Arlow

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
PO Box 2148

Salem, OR 97308-2148

Re: Docket ARB 789

Dear Judge Arlow:

Lisa F. RACKNER
Direct (503) 595-3925
lisa@mcd-law.com

The parties have agreed to the following schedule for the remainder of the case;

Event Date
Joint Statement of Undisputed Facts July 30
Simuitaneous Opening Testimony* August 6
Simultaneous Response Testimony* | August 17
Hearing (1 day)* TBD

Post-Hearing Brief

2 weeks after hearing

Oral Argument

1 week after post-hearing brief

ALJ Order

TBD

Our schedule assumes that you are able to serve your questions upon the parties in early July.
Qur plan is to incorporate the responses to those questions, whenever possible, in the Joint
Statement, filed on July 30. Please let us know if this is acceptable.

Very truly yo

Lisa F. Rackner

cc: Jennifer Niegel (via email)

Phone: 503.595.3922 & Fax: 503.595.3928 & www.mcd-law.com
520 SW Sixth Avenue, Suite 830 e Portland, Oregon 97204



